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MAYOR LINDA GORTON   CHARLIE LANTER 

   DIRECTOR 

   GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 
 
 
TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE:  January 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Sub-recipient agreement awarding $750,000 of federal American Rescue Plan 

Act funding to the Lexington Housing Authority 
Request: Council authorization to execute a Sub-recipient Agreement awarding $750,000 of 
Local Recovery Funds from the American Rescue Plan Act to the Lexington Housing Authority 
for FY 2022 for road construction and related infrastructure to facilitate construction of a child 
development center and affordable housing along Shropshire Avenue. 
 
Purpose of Request: 
The FY 2022 Approved Budget provides for $750,000 of Local Recovery Funds from the 
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) to support road construction and related infrastructure 
allowing development of a child care center and affordable housing units along Shropshire 
Avenue. This project facilitates the planned construction of a child development center, 11 
single family homes, and four townhomes. It includes construction of a new street, to be 
named Dr. Zirl Palmer Lane. This development will complete the final development of available 
land on what was formerly the Bluegrass Aspendale housing project previously demolished and 
redeveloped with HOPE VI grant funds. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
Available funding in Fiscal Year 2022 is $750,000.   
 
Are the funds budgeted? 
Yes, funds are in the FY2022 Budget. BA 11472 is in process to correct accounting. 
 
File Number:  0082-22 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Lanter/Hamilton 
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